From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: 7/7/2010 1:52:58 PM

To: 'Roscow, Steve' (steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CCA meet and greet

How about 11am on Wednesday.

Erik Jacobson

Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617
ebj1@pge.com

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:50 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B

Subject: RE: CCA meet and greet

| figured that would happen, sorry about that. I've got a DA workshop next Monday and Tuesday, so

Wednesday next week is the earliest for me. Anytime but Wednesday afternoon would work.

Steve

From: Jacobson, Erik B [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Roscow, Steve

Subject: RE: CCA meet and greet

Steve. I've got some other meetings that have appeared on my calendar since we last communicated.

Would the morning of Tuesday, 7/13 work for you and Gurbux? I'm free all that morning.
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Erik Jacobson

Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617
ebj1@pge.com

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 11:25 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B

Subject: RE: CCA meet and greet

Hi Erik,

Sorry for the late response—we could meet tomorrow morning, if that still works for you--

Steve Roscow
CPUC Energy Division

415-703-1189

From: Jacobson, Erik B [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 6:00 PM

To: Roscow, Steve

Subject: Re: CCA meet and greet

Steve, Getting together with you and Gurbux later next week sounds great. I've got good availability
Thursday morning or Friday. Erik

From: Roscow, Steve <steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: Fri Jul 02 15:27:58 2010

Subject: CCA meet and greet
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Hi Erik,

Responding to your voicemail yesterday, first, welcome back! You've certainly landed in the middle of
an interested proceeding, among many others on your plate, I'm sure. | think your suggestion of a get-
together is a good one, but | think it would be best if we schedule a more formal meeting here with my
boss, Gurbux Kahlon, and you and me. (Gurbux is the manager overseeing electric and gas rates, and
| supervise one of the electric rates sections, including the DA and CCA proceedings).

Would the latter half of next week be workable for you?

Steve
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